o

.~ 1. Memorandum for J bhn A, Rizzo, A’cﬁhg General Counsel, Central Intcliigence_Agéncy,‘ _

- 3. Letter for ;Scott W. Muler, Ge'ncraI'Cdunsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from J aék L.

‘4. Letter for John E. McLaughlin, Acting Director, Central Infelligeilce Agency, from John -

~ - Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office.of Legal Counsel (Auig. 26,

T Léttef for John A. szzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from -

: (addressing legality of use of particular interrogation techniques with a particular . -
| detainee)'w. : - ‘ B

8. Letter for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from

April 29, 2008
- CLASSIFIED Db.i LEGAL ADVICE REGARDING THE CIA’S INTERROGATION PROGRAM
from Jay S. Bybee, Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re;
Interrogation of ol Qaeda Qperative (Aug, 1, 2002)-€F8y:
2. Letter for George J. Tenet, Director, Central Intelligence Agency, from Jack L

Goldsmith III, Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legat Counsel (June 18, 2004 -
irﬁugsﬁng modifications to draft report by the Inspector General of the CIA) :

Goldsmith ITT, Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (July 7, 2004)
" (emphasizing that approval of particular techniques is subject to-previously described.
assurhptions, limitations, and safeguards) M _ :

D. Ashcroft; Attoiney General (July 22, 2004 (affirming legality of particular
ntrrogaton otiawes NS,

5. Letter for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from h
Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug. 6, 2004)

(addressing legality of use of particular interrogation techniques with 4 particular -
detainee) ﬁhfﬂvﬁﬁ- o L ‘
6. ' Letter _fofthn A. Rizzo, Acting General Couinsel, Central Iﬁté:ll'igence Agency, from.

2004) (addressing legality of use of partioular interrogation techniques with a-particular .
detamqe)_ﬁsm o o

Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Sept. 6, 2004)

Danié! Levin, Acting Assistant Attorriey General, Office of Legal Counsel (Sept. 20, 2004)

(a_d'dreséini leialii oi use of particular interrogation techniquiés with a particular detainee) - '_

9. Memorandum for John A, Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Counsel, Central Intelligence .
Agency, from Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General; Office
of Legal Counsel, Re: ‘Application of 18 US.C. §§ 2340-23404 {o'Certain Technigues

~ - 0000




@ |

Y

" that Mi Be Used in the~Inrerrbgat’ion of High Value al Qaeda Detainees (May 10, 2005)

10. Memorandum for John A. Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Counsel, Central Intelligence
Agency, from Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office
of Legal Counsel, Re: Application of 18 U.S.C, §§ 2340-23404 to the Combined Use of

Certainaﬁon of Hzgh Value al Qaeda Detainees (May 10,
2005)

. 11. Memorandum for John A. Rizzo, Semor })eputy General Counsel, Central Intelhgence

Agency, from Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office
.of Legal Counsel, Re: Application of United States Obligations under Article 16 of the

Convention Against Torture to Certain Techniques that May Be Used in the Interrogation

of High Value al Qaeda Detainees (May 30, 2005) ﬂ‘ﬂ_‘lﬁ‘y ;
12. Letter for John A, Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence. Agency, from

Steven G. Bradbury, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug.

31, 2006' laddressmi ﬁhcatmn of Common Article 3 to condmons of confinersent)

13. Memorandui for J ohn A, Rizzo,; Acting General Counsel ‘Central Intelligence Agency, from

Steven G. Bradbury, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re:

Application of the Detainee Treatment Act to Conditions of Confinement at Central
- Intelligence Agency Detention Facilities (Aug. 31, 2006)-¢3 v

- 14. Memorandum for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency,

from Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal
Counsel, Re: Application of the War Crimes Act, the Detainee ﬁeatment Act, and
Common Article 3 of the Geneva Conventions to Certain Techniques that May Be Used

by the CIA in the Interrogation of High Value al Qaeda Detainees (July 20, 2007)
) S

15 Letter fo entral Intelligence Agency,
from Steven radoury, Principal Deputy Assis orney. General, Office of Legal

Counsel (Aug. 23 2007) (addressing legality-of use of particular mterrogatzon techniques
' with a particular detainee) m&ux). | ‘ .

16. Letter for N 1 Iclloncs

Agency, from Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office
of Legal Counsel (Nov. 6, 2007) (addressing legality of use of particular interrogation
techniques with a particular detainee) FFSH).

17. Letter fommtral Intelligence
. Agency, from Steven raabury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office

of Legal Counsel (Nov. 7, 2007) (addressing legality of use of particular mterrogat:on
techmques with a particular detainee) (‘PS“F). ,

, 000013




